R epublic of the Philippites

DBepartment of Education
Schools Division of Benguet

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. _ 1593 s, 2020

TO: CID and SGOD Chiefs S b
Education Program Supervisors o
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Al Others Concerned

FROM: BEN AYTACA, E4AD, CESO‘XI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC- Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Organization of Cluster/ School Learning Action Cells (LAC) for Learning
Modality (LDM) Courses

DATE: July 16, 2020

1. Relative to the implementation of the Learning Delivery Modalities (LDM)}
Courses under the Basic Education Learning Continuity Plan (BE- LCP),
cluster/ school Learning Action Cell Team be organized and conduct LDM
Courses. '

2. The composition of the LAC Team shall be as follows:
LAC Leader - School Principal/ Head Teacher
LAC Facilitator -Principal/SH/MT/Department Head
LAC Documenter — Any Member
LAC members — Teachers
LAC Resource Persons — External Stakeholders if available

3. Each LAC group/cluster shall have 15 - 20 members to facilitate the
management of the course per DepEd Order No. 35 S. 2016, however
adjustment can be accommodated as permitted by the Coaches.

4. Coaches shall compose the Chief ESs, Education Program Supervisors and
District Supervisors.

5. District Supervisors and Schools Division Office shall meonitor the
organization and activities of LAC teams.

6. Link to download the course modules will be sent to the District Heads
when available.

7. Wide dissemination and compliance of this memo is desired.
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